Dr. SANJEEV. S. WALVEKAR.

Lecturer. Sri B.M.Patil Medical College,Hospital And Research Center. BLDE (DU) Vijayapur-586103. MOBILE NUMBER: 9449138482 E- MAIL ID. <u>sanjeev.walvekar@bldedu.ac.in</u>

Degree	University/ Institute	Year of	Thesis
		Award	
Ph.D	Sri B.M.Patil Medical College, BLDE University, Bijapur	2015	A study on occupational risk factors in the manifestation of Cardiometabolic syndrome in and around Bijapur
M.Sc	Tata Memorial Hospital And Research Center, Bombay University	1991	Studies on Beta- Glucuronidase, Leucine amino peptidase and Gamma glutamyl transpeptidase in blood and body fluids in cancer of gastrointestinal tract.
B.Sc	Karnataka University	1981	

* Education:

* Professional Positions Held:

Date into Service			
	Designation	Organization	Responsibility
MAY 1995 TO APRIL 1998	Biochemist.	BLDE'U Sri B.M.Patil Medical College, Hospital and research centre. Vijayapur	Clinical Biochemistry Laboratory Incharge
MAY 1998 till date	Lecturer, Biochemistry Department	BLDE'U Sri B.M.Patil Medical College, Hospital and research centre. Vijayapur.	Clinical Biochemistry Laboratory Incharge,Lectures, Tutorials, Practicals, Seminars .

Additional Experience

I had been overall incharge of the clinical biochemistry laboratory all these years, and about 15 technicians and few attenders were working under me. Hence an administration in the running of laboratory is an extra responsibility I beared. I took responsibility to introduce new investigations in the laboratory as and when it was required. I am a qualified internal auditor as per Internal audit and quality management systems ISO 15189-2007 AND NABL

112 requirement. Also I involve myself to give my opinions to my higher authorities as the expert, while they choose to purchase the new instruments to our clinical laboratory. The P.G. Students of other departments take dissertation work related to Biochemistry subject. I involve myself in standardization of their respective methods, reporting and monitoring of the results. The staff members of other departments take up the project work based on topic related to our subject. I actively participate either as the co investigator or as the supportive investigator.

* Research and Development:

- Ph.D degree procured from the BLDE University, Vijayapur in 2015. The thesis topic was 'A study on occupational risk factors in the manifestation of Cardiometabolic syndrome in and around Bijapur'.
- * Research Grants:
 - A Project Work Undertaken and completed By me as a Principal Investigator with the Title as 'Biochemical studies on prevalence of metabolic syndrome'. The project was

Approved and Rs 77000 was granted to me by BLDEA University in the year 2010. The

report has been accepted by the University.

• A ICMR Student Research Project with the title "ADA levels in type 2 diabetes" was guided and reported by me in the year 2013. The report was accepted by ICMR.

*Current running projects 'Student research project works', under my guideline.

1. Study on association between hyperuricemia and dyslipidemia in evaluating the risk of CVD in hypertensive patients.

2. Study on association between serum Prolactin and Thyroid profile (T3,T4,FT3,FT4,TSH) in patients with subclinical and overt Hypothyroidism.

* ICMR Project applied for the fund.[2019-2020]

1. Study on association between serum Leptin, serum C-Peptide and β -Cell dysfunction

Lean Individuals With Type 2 Diabetes mellitus (DM).

* Technical Publications:

in

Technical Papers published in Journals:

- 1. Sanjeev S. Walvekar, Jeevan G. Ambekar, Basvaraj B. Devaranavdgi. Association of Obesity and Cardiometabolic Syndrome in Bank Employees: A Cross Sectional Study JKIMSU. Jan-Mar 2015, 4(1): 115-122.
- Sanjeev S. Walvekar, Jeevan G. Ambekar, Basavaraj B. Devaranavadagi.Study on Serum Cortisol and Perceived Stress Scale in the Police Constables. JCDR 2015; DOI: 10.7860/JCDR/2015/12015.5576.

- **3. S S Walvekar,** J G Ambekar, B S Aski, B B Devaranavdgi "Serum Lipid Profile And Their Ratios In Patients With Acute Myocardial Infarction:-A Hospital Based Study. **Paripex - Indian Journal of Research**.2014. 3 (3) Volume 3 Issue 3.
- **4.** Basavaraj Aski, N.S.Biradar, **S.S.Walvekar** And Kashinath R.T. The Plasma Phospholipids Exchange on to the Erythrocyte Membrane Lipids: With Different Age Groups and Anti Diabetic Therapy. **Int J Pharm Bio Sci.** 2014 July ; 5 (3) : (B) 634 639.
- **5.** M.M.Khanolkar, A.V.Sirsat, **S.S.Walvekar**, M.S. Bhansali. And L.J. Desouza. A Modified Method for determination Of serum Beta-Glucuronidase:: a comparative study using p-nitrophenyl glucuronide and phenolphthalein glucuronide as substrate in gastrointestinal tract carcinomas. **Indian journal of clinical biochemistry**. 1997. 12(1): 67-70

* AWARDS FOR PAPER PRESENTATION:

- Awarded with best poster presentation in the 30th National Conference of Association of Clinical Biochemists of India, in the year 2004, being held at Nimhans, Bangalore. The title was 'Detection of early nephropathy in type 2 diabetes by estimating urinary Microalbumin'.
- Awarded with 'Gold medal for best paper presentation' at Scientific and Research society (SRS), BLDE'A Sri. B.M. Patil medical college ,Bijapur in the year 2003. The title was 'Original article on correlation of Hyperlipedemia with MI and NIDDM'

* Paper/ Poster presentation:

- A Poster presentation was done at ACBICON 2013 held between 03-12-2013 to 06-12-2013 New Delhi. The title was 'Serum lipid profile & their ratios in patients with MI.- A hospital based study'
- A Paper presentation was done at 4th National conference of society of Biological scientists of India (SOBSICON 2014) held from 17th to 20th Nov 2014 at Yenepoya University Campus. Mangalore.

* TRAINING Attended

- I underwent
 - 1. A four day training program on "LABORATORY QUALITY MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL AUDIT" as per ISO 15189: 2007 from 12/07/2011 to 15/07/2011 at Centre for electronics Test Engineering, STQC Directorate department of information technology, Govt of India, Peenya Bangalore.
 - Internal audit and quality management systems certificate course A PER ISO 15189-2007 AND NABL 112 requirement conducted St. John's medical college, Bangalore (NABL Approved Centre) At Executive Development centre, institute of hotel management, S.J.P Campus, Bangalore-560001. From 19th to 22nd 2013,

3. Basic Course workshop on Medical education technology From 25th to 27th sept 2013 at MCI Regional centre for Medical education technology in BLDEU Shri.B.M.Patil medical college. Bijapur.